

# THE PLACE TO GROW

April 15,2020

THE REGULAR MEETING FOR THE VILLAGE OF EDEN BOARD:

#### 1. CALL OF MEETING TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Village of Eden Board was called to order by President Cory St Mary.

Present were Cory St Mary, Jay Baumhardt, Joe Preston, Kevin Goebel, John Stommel, Kari Schlefke, Todd Gitter, Owen Gellings, David Sass, and Andrea Abler.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll Call was taken.

A motion was made by John Stommel and seconded by Todd Gitter to approve the minutes from March 11,2020, meeting, as presented. Motion Carried.

A motion was made by Kevin Goebel and seconded by Joe Preston to approve the minutes from March 17,2020 emergency meeting, as presented. Motion Carried.

A motion was made by Joe Preston and seconded John Stommel to approve the treasurer's report, as presented. Motion Carried.

A motion was made by Jay Baumhardt and seconded by Todd Gitter to approve paying the bills as presented. Motion Carried.

A motion was made by John Stommel and seconded by Kevin Goebel to approve temporary borrowing. Motion Carried.

A motion was made by Joe Preston and seconded by Todd Gitter to pay the National Exchange Bank Loan for \$36077.80. Motion Carred.

A motion was made by John Stommel and seconded by Todd Gitter to approve the building inspection report. Motion Carried.

A motion was made by Joe Preston and seconded by John Stommel to approve to pay Village bills received after April 15,2020. Motion Carried.

# 2. PUBLIC COMMENT

### 3. NEW BUSINESS

A motion was made by Joe Preston and seconded by Todd Gitter to schedule the Board of Review for May 18,2020 at 6pm. Motion Carried.

A motion was made by Todd Gitter and seconded by Kevin Goebel to approve a letter to Senator Johnson for possible stimulus funding. Motion Carried.

A discussion was had about a possible ordinance change and options to help make winter parking and plowing safer and easier for next winter. It was brought up to change the

ordinance to read no parking on streets for 24 hours before and after a winter advisory. No action was taken.

A discussion was had about the possibility of having police presence to help enforce our current ordinances. Cory St. Mary is going to contact Tom Dornbrook to get some concrete numbers of cost for the possibility of adding it into next year's budget. No action was taken.

A discussion was had about the idea of adding planters along Main Street John Stommel was going to research the cost and bring back to the board later. No action was taken.

#### 4. SEWER PLANT AND PARK

A discussion was had about when we should open Village Parks. Due to Covid-19 it was suggested to keep them closed until we get the Ok from County or State.

Ed gave an update from the engineers for the sewer plant update.

#### 5.UPDATES

Ed was able to find and install the locked cabinets for the Concession Stand at the Eden Community Park West.

## **6.ITEMS PENDING**

Street Committee look at the parking issue on Main and Elizabeth St. They will also address the painting of the curbs on main by Dimo's bar, on Southgate Dr, and By Scud's Bar.

John Stommel will call Mike Braatz to find out about the Donation Plaques at the park.

Maintenance of diamonds and fields of play

No action was taken regarding moving the light poles located at the park to the undeveloped land south of the existing park west.

Jay talked to Jeff about the bleacher repairs. He is hoping to start repairing them soon.

Bob Zook Score Board Repairs/Replace

## **7.BOARD MEMBERS**

Jay Baumhardt and Ed Costello will look at and address the potholes on a couple of streets.

Board members will look at and address if sidewalks need to be repaired.

# 8.Adjourn

A motion was made by John Stommel and seconded by Todd Gitter to Adjourn the meeting. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted, Kari Schlefke Clerk/Treasurer